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INVITATION FOR BIDS 
 

ADDENDUM # 1  
Questions and Clarifications 

 
Transit Bus Tire Lease 

IFB# 2021-15 
 

 
TO: Prospective Bidders 
FROM:        Jamie Arbogast, Director of Procurement 
DATE:         December 10, 2021 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 – Questions and Clarifications 
 
 
The following is included as part of Addendum No.1 and supersedes the language/requirements 
set forth in the original "Invitation for Bids".  
 

ADDENDUM # 1 – Questions and Clarifications 
 

# Questions submitted or asked Response from GPMTD 
1 2-6 Will Contractor's service personnel be 

required to move any transit buses to and 
from the service bay or outside transit yard? 

Contractors service personnel will never operate our 
transit bus. 

2 2-6 Will GPMTD provide a list of service 
equipment lessor will need to provide and any 
service equipment GPMTD will have available 
to lessor? 

GPMTD provides a 3rd party service to remove the tire 
from the rim and to install tire to the rim.  Lessor will 
not need service equipment.  Lessor will have to load 
and unload new and used tires into storage. 

3 2-6 Will GPMTD provide compressed air and 
electricity for service equipment? 

No need service equipment needed. 

4 2-6 Will GPMTD consider TPMS as an option 
for service? 

TPMS will be as needed, GPMTD plans to release an 
RFP for the service separate from this bid. 

5 2-3 Please confirm if cost for service personnel 
and equipment will need to be included in the 
mileage rate. Would GPMTD consider a 
separate monthly charge for service and 
equipment. 

Our tire service is completed by a 3rd party not 
related to lessor 

6 2-6 Please confirm if Dial-a-Ride vehicles are 
included in the service requirements.  
Reason: 225/75R16 tire size is not listed in 
description of transit vehicles. 

We have no Dial a Ride service and we have no 
225/75R16 in the scope of work. 
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7 Will GPMTD consider extending the 
solicitation timeline. 

Yes, see below. 

 
 
 

Bid available: November 19, 2021 

Deadline for questions and clarifications:                 December 03, 2021 
December 17, 2021 

Deadline for responses to questions and clarifications:                                         December 10, 2021 
December 30, 2021 

Bids due by 2:00 pm (CST):                            December 30, 2021 
January 28, 2022 

Bid Opening at 2:15 pm (CST):                                       December 30, 2021 
January 28, 2022 

Recommend Contract Award at GPMTD Board Meeting: January 2022 
February 14, 2022 

Contract Start Date: March 01, 2022 
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